

Steering Group Meeting 41 minutes

Held Wednesday 28th January 2015

Present :- T Blackmore, J Curtin, P Leeming and O Milligan

ITEM 1 Apologies for absence.

These were received from R Davison

ITEM 2 Matters arising from minutes of last meeting.

There were no matters not on the meeting agenda.

ITEM 3 Policies as presented by Alyson Linnegar.

All the policies were discussed in detail and amended where appropriate. Details can be seen in the attached Policy list.

The policies to be forwarded to Allyson Linnegar for comment.

ITEM 4 Signal Planning site planning application.

The Parish Council has invited them to make a detailed presentation at the meeting to be held 18th February 2015.

ITEM 5 Response to St JOHNS

The Policy agreed above in Item 3, to be presented to the Parish Council at their next meeting for approval prior to response.

ITEM 6 AOB

CIL. -It was agreed that a policy was required to deal with any possible monies received by the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). To this end a list of possible with the community to be drawn up.

ITEM 8 Date of next meeting.

This to be agreed at a later date when further work had been received from Allyson Linnegar.